
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Board of Directors’ Meeting 

July 13th, 2022, 10:00 am via Zoom 
 

 

1. Call to Order: Roll Call - Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves 

2. Changes to the Agenda? 

3. Consent Agenda: (without objection, it will be passed with a single vote) 

a. Approval of the Minutes 

b. Administrative Reports: 

i. Finance: 

1. Financial Report - Lauren Haven 

2. Treasurer - Norm Fournier  

4. Reports & Presentations: 

a. Administrative Report - Lauren 

i. Legislative Update: James Cohen, Verrill Dana 

b. Officer Reports: President Reports:  

i. Proposed Legislation: 

1. Funding for Rural Patrol  

2. Funding of Public-Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) Call Center Infrastructure: 

propose legislation to assist PSAP’s with their capital infrastructure through the Public 

Utilities Commission’s 911 fee 

3. Hold: 

a.  Limited Bonding authority for County Capital Maintenance Projects 

b. Reimbursement for Non-Qualified County Jail Prisoners (i. e. Parolees, etc.) 

c. Pro-Rata Prisoner Funding of County Jail Capital Costs 

5. September 14th: Gubernatorial Candidate Meeting:  Please communicate the number of Commissioners 

attending  (Franklin County will be invited.) 

6. Affiliate Organizational Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or who submitted Information:   

a. MSA, b. MARP, c. MACCAM, d. Others 

7. Other Business 

8. Adjournment.  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 8th, 2022, 10:00 am via Zoom 

 

1. Call to Order: Roll Call - Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves. 
 

MCCA President Steve Gorden called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 am. Attendees announced 
themselves. 
 

DIRECTORS PRESENT:   
Aroostook – Comm. Norman Fournier 
Cumberland – Comm. Steve Gorden 
Hancock – Comm. William Clark 
Knox – Comm. Sharyn Pohlman 
Lincoln – Comm. William Blodgett  
Oxford – Admin. Don Durrah proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill 
Penobscot – Comm. Peter Baldacci 
Piscataquis – Manager Mike Williams proxy for Comm. Wayne Erkkinen 
Sagadahoc – Comm. Brian Hobart 
Somerset – Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf 
Waldo – Comm. Betty Johnson 
Washington – Comm. Chris Gardner 
York – Comm. Richard Dutremble  

DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
Androscoggin – Comm. John Michael 
Kennebec – Comm. George Jabar 
Oxford – Comm. Steven Merrill 
Piscataquis – Comm. Wayne Erkkinen 
Somerset – Comm. Newell Graf  

OTHERS PRESENT:  
Lincoln – Admin. Carrie Kipfer 
MARP – Registrar Kathleen Ayers 
MCCA Risk Pool - Manager Malcolm Ulmer 
MCCA - Admin. Lauren Haven 
Penobscot – Admin. Erika Honey 
Verrill Dana – Lobbyists Clara McConnell and Jim Cohen 



 

 

 
2. Approval of the Agenda 

 
President Steve Gorden asked if there were any additions to the agenda. He said he had another 
appointment to add to the list. Admin. Dawn DiBlasi said there was a Department of Labor issue she 
would like to talk about at some point during the meeting. Comm. Gorden said he would remember to 
come back to it. Comm. Blodgett moved to approve the agenda with the addition of an appointment for 
the 'An Act To Establish the Maine Abandoned and Discontinued Roads Commission'. The motion was 
seconded by Comm. Hobart, and the motion passed with no objections.  

 
3. Consent Agenda: Additions, Changes or Deletions? 

a. Approval of the Minutes 
b. Administrative Reports:  

i. Finance: 
1. Financial Report - Lauren Haven 
2. Treasurer - Norm Fournier  

 
President Steve Gorden requested a motion to move the consent agenda. Comm. Hobart moved to 
approve the consent agenda which included the minutes, the financial report and the Treasurer’s report. 
Admin. Don Durrah seconded the motion, and it was passed with no further comments. 

 
4. Reports & Presentations: 

a. Legislative Policy Report – Brian Hobart, Chair 
i. Legislative Update, James Cohen, Verrill Dana 

 
Ms. McConnell guided the group through the list of newly passed bills that will affect counties. Some of the 
following discussion included: 
 
LD 775 (HP 580) "An Act To Include within the Definitions of ‘Public Employee’ and ‘Judicial Employee’ Those Who 
Have Been Employed for Less Than 6 Months". 
 
LD 853 (HP 621) "An Act To Increase the Fees Paid to Sheriffs and Their Deputies for Service of Civil Process 
Documents" Funding was attached to the bill. The state will pay half of the fees.  
 
LD 965 (HP 711) "An Act Concerning Nondisclosure Agreements in Employment". This bill dictates what can be 
done within the agreement and what can be covered. Nothing can be retroactive.  
 
LD 1513 (HP 1121) "An Act To Require the Maintenance of a Discontinued Public Road That Provides the Sole 
Access to One or More Residences". The title was changed to “An Act To Establish the Maine Abandoned and 
Discontinued Roads Commission”. There is a position on the commission for a county government representative. 
The abandoned road issue has been taken up several times over the years with no progress made. Comm. 
Gardner said this is a real issue in Washington County. Jim noted this would not be a rule-making body. Comm. 
Gorden said directors could recommend a county representative to fill it the appointment. 
 
LD 1654 (HP 1225) "An Act To Stabilize State Funding for County Corrections". 



 

 

Legislation should be written to help triage mental health in jails.  
 
We could try to increase funding from the state to the unorganized territories.  
 
Legislation regarding non-prisoner detention and re-incarceration for parole violations.  
 
A bill to keep a greater percentage of the transfer tax money counties collect.   
 
Jim Cohen said he was sent a couple of other issues, one of which was mandatory probate court, and the other 
was to clarify the definition of a State sanctioned prisoner. Steve said he believed MSA will bring the latter bill 
forth.  
 
Comm. Gorden said we will need to narrow down the list and then debate them.  
 

b. Administrative Report – Lauren  
 
Ms. Haven reported that all the documentation had been submitted, and the final stages of the 
2020-2021 audit should be completed before the July meeting. The auditor’s opinion may be 
available at that time, and a representative from RHR Smith may attend the board meeting to 
discuss their findings and answer any questions. If not, someone will come to the August meeting. 
 

c. Treasurer’s Comments - Norm Fournier  
 
Comm. Fournier said all was well with the state of the MCCA finances. 

 
i. Officer Reports: President Reports: MCCA Reps (Ratification) 

1. County Corrections Professional Standards Council:  Norm Fournier, Steve Gorden 
2. EMS Blue Ribbon Committee: Carrie Kipfer 
3. Ems 911 MPUC Committee: Don Durrah 
4. Archive Advisory Board: Greg Zinser 
5. GEO Library Board: (Walter Anderson?) 
6. County and Municipal Detention Facility Advisory Committee: Chris Gardner 

 
Comm. Gorden stated that Sheriff Dale Lancaster recommended Steve be the chair of the County 
Corrections Professional Standards Council and asked him to accept. Steve asked Norm Fournier to join 
with him. Steve recommended Walt Anderson for the GEO Library Board. He was formerly the state 
geologist and created the board years before. Additionally, he understands what counties need and will 
represent us well.  
 
PB motion to approve the appointments as shown on the DD 2nd Richard Clark Zinser spelling – Steve – 
slate is ratified.  Comm. Baldacci moved to approve the appointments as listed in the agenda. Comm. Clark 
seconded the motion with one noted spelling correction, and the motion passed. 

 
ii. September: Educational Session, Tentative - Political Candidates, State Department Head 



 

 

 
President Gorden said the training would occur in Augusta on September 14th. Attendees would need to RSVP 
early so Lauren can plan accordingly. The gubernatorial candidates might have approximately a half an hour each.   
 

5. Affiliate Organizational Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or who submitted 
Information:              

a. MSA     b. MARP c. MACCAM     d. Others  
 

Probate Register Kathy Ayers said that LD 1900 (HP 1407)"An Act To Amend the Laws Governing 
Name Changes" passed and LD 1774 (HP 1325) "An Act Clarifying the Right to Legal Representation for 
Individuals Subject to Guardianship". The group planned to meet in couple weeks. A representative 
from vital statistics will be speaking about changes, forms, and submission procedures, etc.  

 
6. Adjournment  

 

Comm. Gorden asked Admin. Dawn DiBlasi to speak about the Department of Labor (DOL) issue. Ms. DiBlasi said 
there had been a complaint by a jail employee who said he/she was not being paid fairly because they have 
federal prisoners. The complaint said according to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (CWHSSA) 
the job should be considered a paid night watchman or laborer and estimated $61,000 was owed. The DOL filed a 
complaint against Somerset County. However, these are corrections officers and Dawn doesn’t believe they fall 
under this statute. Somerset is being represented by Bernstein Shur, and Dawn thinks all county jails could be 
affected by this if they rule against Somerset County. She will keep us up to date on future developments. Comm. 
Baldacci said the Davis-Bacon Act directs the Department of Labor to determine locally prevailing wage rates. 
CWHSSA is imposed on contracts greater than $100,000 in value. Labor violations on contracts less than $100,000 
may be captured under the Fair Labor Standards Act.  

 
Comm. Steve Gorden asked if there were other comments for the good of the organization. Hearing none, 
President Gorden invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:23 a.m. Comm. Fournier made the 
motion seconded by Comm. Baldacci, and the motion to adjourn was approved. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
       ________________________________________________________ 
       MCCA Administrator, Lauren Haven 
       
       Attested: 
 
       __________________________________________________________ 
       MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Norman Fournier 

 
































